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December 12, 2012

Tenagne Mengistu
604 Jefferson Avenue SE
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

RE: License #: AF410315360
Emmanuel
604 Jefferson Avenue SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Dear Ms. Mengistu:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0100.

Sincerely,

Bt St

Grant Sutton, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Unit 13, 7th Floor

350 Ottawa, NW

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

(616) 916-4437
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF410315360
Tenagne Mengistu

604 Jefferson Avenue SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

(616) 589-4609
N/A
Emmanuel

604 Jefferson Avenue SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

(616) 589-4609
6
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

AGED
MENTALLY ILL



Purpose of Addendum

On 12/04/2012, the licensee submitted a written request to increase the capacity of
the facility from 4 to 6 residents.

Methodology

On 12/04/2012, | conducted an onsite inspection and measured the bedroom
proposed to house the additional 2 residents and reviewed the available resident
common area to ensure adequate space for the additional 2 residents.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The bedroom proposed to be utilized by the additional 2 residents was measured to
be 11’ by 12’, or 132 sq. ft. which is adequate for 2 residents. The bedroom is the

3'Y bedroom on the 2™ floor of the facility.

The common area was previously measured to be 276 sq. ft. which is adequate for 6
residents.

Recommendation

| recommend that the capacity of the facility be increased from 4 residents to 6
residents.

ot Set—

Grant Sutton Date
Licensing Consultant

12/12/2012

Approved By:

12/12/2012

Jerry Hendrick Date
Area Manager



